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1.  Is the SOW consistent with all sections of the RFP?




   
2.  Is the SOW organized under the following major headings?



 
· Scope










   
· Applicable Documents







   
· Requirements









   
3.  Is the ‘Scope’ section free of anything that could be interpreted as: 

· Directions to the contractor to perform work tasks




   
· Specification of data requirements






   
· Description of deliverable products






   
4.  Do the documents in Section 2 denote a specific version, document number and
   
     date?

5.  Are all of the documents in Section 2 actually cited?




   
6.  When documents are cited, are only the specific sections necessary to do the 

   
     work cited?

7.  Is the document clear and complete enough for the contractor to estimate the 

   
     probable cost and identify all resources needed to do the work?

8.  Has the contractor been told what specific tasks to perform?



   
9.  Are the binding requirements clearly distinguishable from the background 

   
     information?

10.  Are the ‘acquisition streamlining’ sections from MIL-HDBK-248 present?

   
11.  Does the title page contain the title, preparation date, procurement request 

   
       number or contract number, revision number, date and identity of the preparing
       organization?

12.  If the document exceeds 5 pages, does it have a table of contents?  If so, is the 
   
       table correct?

13.  Does the SOW require the delivery of a product or result other than just periodic 
   
       progress reports?

14.  Does each paragraph cover only one requirement?




   
15.  Does each paragraph and subparagraph have a title?




   
16.  Is the terminology consistent throughout the entire package?



   
17.  Have you double-checked all of the ‘shall’ and ‘will’ occurrences?


   
18.  Are there occurrences of ‘any’ and ‘or’ that could be misinterpreted?


   
19.  Is the SOW free of the following?
· ‘How to’ requirements







   
· Statements that describe data items






   
· Proposal requirements and evaluation factors




   
· Business management matters that belong in the other contract sections

   
· Specifications and amendments to specifications for equipment, parts, 

   
      materials or other goods

· References to government in-house management instructions


   
· Requirements that cite government specifications or standards


   
· Requirements that cite handbooks, service regulations, technical orders or 

   
      any other government document not written according to DoD standards

· Pronouns with ambiguous antecedents
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